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Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 10:18 AM
To: 'Woods, Monica'
Subject: RE: Interested Persons Request

Good morning Mrs. Woods, 
 
Per your request, we have added J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel to the mailing 
list as an interested person in Docket Nos. 140121-WU, 130294-WU, 140120-WU, 130269-WU, 140093-WS, 130265-WU, 
140106-SU, 130243-WS, 140086-SU, 140062-WU, 140060-WS, 140038-SU, 140031-WS, and 140030-SU.  Please note 
that this contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches.  If you have any changes or wish 
to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 
 
Have a great day, 
 
Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
 

From: Woods, Monica [mailto:WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 9:56 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Kelly, JR; Reilly, Steve 
Subject: Interested Persons Request 
 
Good Morning: 

I would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, attention: J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and 
Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel, be listed as interested persons in the following dockets: 
 
140121-WU 130294-WU 
140120-WU 130269-WU 
140093-WS 130265-WU 
140106-SU 130243-WS 
140086-SU  
140062-WU  
140060-WS  
140038-SU  
140031-WS  
140030-SU  
 
 
Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices,  FAW notices, all recommendations, 
and final orders issued by the Commission to kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us and reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us. 
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If you have additional questions please contact me at 488-9330. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Monica R. Woods 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-1400  
850-488-9330 
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Shawna Senko

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 9:58 AM
To: 'Carl Smith'
Cc: Vickie Penick; Joseph Gabay; Hong Wang
Subject: FW: Docket No. 130294-WU Application for Transfer
Attachments: 2013 Tax Asset Detail for CW.pdf

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible for E-filing. 
 
Please review the electronic filing requirements on the PSC website:  http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/  

Questions should be directed to the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Carl Smith [mailto:csmith@uswatercorp.net]
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 4:57 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Vickie Penick; Joseph Gabay; Carl Smith 
Subject: Docket No. 130294-WU Application for Transfer 

This is an update and response to Request dated January 24, 2014 from Mr. Vickery.  This is item 1. Attached you will 
find the asset listing as received from Pugh Utilities. 
  
  
  
  
Carl Smith 
US Water Services Corporation 
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard 
New Port Richey, FL 34652 
Cell: 727.835.9522 
Fax: 727. 849.5467 
www.uswatercorp.com 
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